

Links to other organizations

- [Bulgarian Institutions](#) (Government, Ministries, Public Organizations, Branch Organizations)
- [International Institutions and Organizations in the field of Telecommunications](#)
- [European Telecommunications Regulatory Authorities](#)
- [Other Links](#)

Bulgarian Institutions (Government, Ministries, Public Organizations, Branch Organizations)

Government of the Republic of Bulgaria	http://www.government.bg
President of the Republic of Bulgaria	http://www.president.bg
National Assembly/Parliament of the Republic of Bulgaria	http://www.parliament.bg
Ministry of Transport, Information Technology and Communications	http://www.mtitc.government.bg
Ministry of Economy, Energy and Tourism	http://www.mi.government.bg
Ministry of Finance	http://www.minfin.bg
Ministry of Foreign Affairs	http://www.mfa.bg
Representation of the European Commission in Bulgaria	http://ec.europa.eu/bulgaria/
Commission on Protection of Competition	http://www.cpc.bg
Council for Electronic Media	http://www.cem.bg

International Institutions and Organizations in the field of Telecommunications

The European Conference of Postal and Telecommunications Administrations (CEPT)	http://www.cept.org
European Communications Office	http://www.ero.dk
Réseau francophone de la régulation des télécommunications (FRATEL)	http://www.fratel.org
The European Telecommunications Standards Institute (ETSI)	http://www.etsi.org
International Telecommunication Union (ITU)	http://www.itu.int
European Telecommunications Network Operators' association (ETNO)	http://www.etno.be
European Platform of Regulatory Authorities	http://www.epra.org
European Broadcasting Union	http://www.ebu.ch
International Amateur Radio Union	http://www.iaru.org

European Telecommunications Regulatory Authorities

Austria	Austrian Regulatory Authority for Broadcasting and	http://www.rtr.at
----------------	--	---

	Telecommunications (RTR/Rundfunk & Telekom Regulierungs-GmbH)	
Belgium	Institut Belge des Postes et Telecommunications (IBPT/BIPT)	http://www.bipt.be
Cyprus	Office of the Commissioner for Electronic Communications	http://www.ocecpr.org.cy
United Kingdom	Office of Communications (OFCOM)	http://www.ofcom.org.uk
Germany	Federal Network Agency (BNetzA)	http://www.bundesnetzagentur.de/EN/Home/home_node.html
Denmark	Danish Business Authority (DBA)	http://danishbusinessauthority.dk
Estonia	Consumer Protection and Technical Regulatory Authority	https://www.ttja.ee/en
Greece	National Telecommunications and Post Commission of Greece (EETT)	http://www.eett.gr
Hungary	National Media and Infocommunications Authority (NMHH)	http://english.nmhh.hu/
Ireland	Commission for Communications Regulation (ComReg)	http://www.comreg.ie
Spain	Comisión Nacional de los Mercados y la Competencia (CNMC)	http://www.cnmc.es
Latvia	Public Utilities Commission (SPRK)	http://www.sprk.gov.lv
Lithuania	Communications Regulatory Authority (RRT)	http://rrt.lt
Luxemburg	Institut Luxembourgeois de Regulation (ILR)	http://www.ilr.lu
Malta	Malta Communications Authority (MCA)	http://www.mca.org.mt

Italy	Autorita per le Garanzie nelle Comunicazioni (AGCOM)	http://www.agcom.it
Norway	Norwegian Communications Authority (Ncom)	http://www.nkom.no
Poland	Office of Electronic Communications (UKE)	http://www.uke.gov.pl
Portugal	Autoridade Nacional de Comunicacoes (ANACOM)	http://www.anacom.pt
Romania	National Authority for Management and Regulation in Communications of Romania (ANCOM)	http://www.ancom.org.ro
Slovak Republic	Regulatory Authority for Electronic Communications and Postal Services (RÚ)	http://www.teleoff.gov.sk
Finland	Finnish Communications Regulatory Authority (TRAFICOM)	https://www.traficom.fi
France	Autorite de Regulation des Communications Electroniques et des Postes (ARCEP)	http://www.arcep.fr
Netherlands	Authority for Consumers and Markets (ACM)	https://www.acm.nl
Slovenia	Agency for Communication Networks and Services of the Republic of Slovenia (AKOS)	https://www.akos-rs.si
Sweden	National Post & Telecommunications Agency (PTS)	http://www.pts.se
Switzerland	Federal Office for Communications	http://www.bakom.ch

**Czech
Republic**

Czech
Telecommunication
Office (CTU)

<http://www.ctu.cz>

Other Links

European Commission	http://ec.europa.eu
Council of Europe	http://www.coe.int
The Directorate-General for Communications Networks, Content and Technology	https://ec.europa.eu/info/departments/communications-networks-content-and-technology_en
Bulgarian Academy of Sciences	http://www.bas.bg